
TO:        Mayor Montgomery and City Council 

 

FROM:       Jeff McCormick, Chief of Police 

 

SUBJECT:  Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a Donation 

 

DATE:        September 22, 2023 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The Police Department has received a donation of a 2006 MPH D-25 Speed Trailer from 

the Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office.  The Donation was approved by the Goodhue 

County Board.  This donation occurred thanks to the efforts of Police Commissioner 

Wendy Roeber. 

 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

 

Request a motion to adopt Resolution 2704 authorizing acceptance of the Donation from 

Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office 

 

 

 



CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2704 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls Police Department has received a donation from Goodhue 

County Sheriff’s Office of a 2006 MPH D-25 speed trailer; and 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cannon Falls accepts this 

donation on behalf of the Cannon Falls Police Department. 

  

 

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 3rd day of October 2023. 

 

 

      CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

            Matt Montgomery 

            Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

                     Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator 

  


